
Exton, Adam (HC/SC) 

From: Marc Desmarais <MDesmarais@national.ca> 

Sent: 2020-04-09 11:33 AM 

To: Harvey, Jean-Francois (HC/SC); Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC) 

Subject: TR: Roche Diagnostics - Division of Hoffmann-La Roche Limited à Laval 

FYI. Let’s discussion next week. 
Have a great weekend! 
Marc Desmarais 
Vice-President, Government Relations - Ottawa 
T +1 514-843-2064 
M +1 613-794-3142 

From: Marc Desmarais 
Sent: March 21, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: Garneau, Vincent 
Subject: Roche Diagnostics - Division of Hoffmann-La Roche Limited à Laval 
Vincent, 
Hope your weekend is off to a good start! 
After our conference call yesterday, another of our clients came forward to help the federal government in its fight 
against the COVID-19 pandemic. In fact, yesterday’s press release has mobilized Canadian businesses. A good sign. Our 
client Roche Diagnostics - Division of Hoffmann-La Roche Limited - in Laval could profile their company’s solutions and 
expertise relating to COVID-19. 
We will talk about them again in our next conference call next week. 
I am available at any time if you need to discuss this. 
Thank you again for your close cooperation. 
Have a good weekend. 
Marc Desmarais 
Vice-President, Government Relations - Ottawa 
T +1 613-233-1699 Ext. 6242 
M +1 613-794-3142 
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